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LETTER OF COMMENT NO. 

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 20099:16 AM 

To: Adrian Mills; Diane Inzano; Joseph Vernuccio; Kevin Stoklosa; Kristofer Anderson; Mark Trench; 
Meghan Clark; Peter Proestakes; Russell Golden; Vita Martin; Wade Fanning 

Subject: FW: Proposed FSP FAS 115-a, FAS 124-a and EITF 99-20-b 

From: Ed Lette [mailto:ELette@businessbankoftexas.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 20095:17 PM 
To: Director - FASB 
Cc: sgoodman@goodmanfinancial.net 
Subject: Proposed FSP FAS 115-a, FAS 124-a and EITF 99-20-b 

Debt Securities must be valued on their actual (credit) performance. 
Not on their trading prices. 
Debt Securities are held for cash flow not market speculation! 

Ed Leite, CPA 
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use 
of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. This communication may contain protected 
or privileged materials and should only be viewed by the intended recipient(s). If you are not 
the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the email to the intended 
recipient(s), be advised that you have received this mail in error and that any use, 
disseminations, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. 
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